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Philadelphia, Nov. i9,i79t.

f?^'*. Jefferfon^ ^cretary ofStates to^r. Hammondy'MinifiierPtenipotemiary oC

dreat Britain. «*

Sir,

IN recalling your attention to the 7th article 6f the definitive treaty of

peace between the United States of America and his Britannic Ma-
jc{^y, wherein it was flipuiated that *' his Britannic Majefty ihovild with

;-U convenient fpecd, and without caufiog any deftruftbn, or carrying away

any negroes, or other property of the American Inh'abitants, . ithdraw ai!

his anxi}Q|^|;arri(bns and fleets from the faid United States, and from every

poll, plare', and harbour within the fame :" I need not obferve to you that

this article ftil) rcnlains in a ftate of inexccution, nor recapiuilate what

on other occafions has paft on this fttbjefi-. Of fill this, I prefume you are

fiilty apprized, We coi^fider the friendly moyement lately made by the

court of London, in fending a minifter to refide with us, as ^ favourable

omen of its difpofition to cultivate harmony and good will between the

two nations, and we are perfeftly perfuaded that thefe views will be cor-

ilially feo0nded by yourfelf in the miniftry which you are appointed to eX'*

•rcife between us* Permit mc, then, fir, to afk. whether you are infiruAed

to give us explanations of the intentions of yeur court as to the execution

•f (he article above qupted ?

^. With tefpeft to tlie commerce of the two countries, we have fiippofed

that we faw in. feveral irftances, regulations on the part of your goveni'-

ibent, which, if recipro$H||l;f adopted, would materially injure the intcre^»

4f both nations.
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